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E:SEC: 1005 DATE: 05/04/2019

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Certificate under Regulation 54(5) of SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulation
1996 for the quarter ended 315t March, 2019.

This is to certify that the details of securities dematerialized during the aforesaid period as
required under Regulation 54(5) of SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulation 1996
have been furnished to all Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For ELGI EQUIPMENTS LIMITED

VAISHNA;I PM

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

ELGI EQUIPMENTS LIMITED
Trichy Road, Singanallur, Coimbatore - 641005, Tumilnadu, India
T:+91422 2589 555, W :.www.elgl.com, Toll - free No ; 1800-425-3544, CIN ; L29120TZ1960PLCO00351



Kalidoss U

From: S DHANALAKSHMI <dhanalakshmi.s@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 02 April 2019 17:24

To: Vaishnavi PM; Kalidoss U

Subject: Confirmation of shares dematted during the quarter
Dear Sir,

We confirm that information were sent to all stock exchanges, regarding details of the shares dematerialized during
the quarter ending 31.03.2019.

LINKIntine

S Dhanalakshmi | Head - Coimbatore Branch | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
W Phone: +91 422 2314792, 2315792

&Fax: +91 422 2314792

24 coimbatore@linkintime.co.in
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It is confidentia

1 and may contain leegally privileeed information. Delivery to any person oth
er than the named addressee
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